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Riaghaltas na h-Alba

Mr Leif Delp

Hywind (Scotland) Ltd
1 Kingdom Street
London

W2 6BD

Our Ref: 017/OH/HYWD - 11
05" July 2016

MARINE (SCOTLAND) ACT 2010
MARINE AND COASTAL ACCESS ACT 2009 (AS AMENDED)
The Marine Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2007 (as amended)

Dear Mr Delp,

MARINE LICENCE TO CONSTRUCT AND OPERATE THE HYWIND SCOTLAND PILOT
PARK WINDFARM IN THE BUCHAN DEEP, OFF PETERHEAD.

Thank you for your email of 29" April 2016 and the accompanying CVs for Ove Vold and Steinar
Eldgy proposing their appointment to the position of Ecological Clerck of Works (‘ECoW") related to
the Windfarm detailed above. Acceptance of this appointment will satisfy the requirements of
condition 3.2.2.13 of the Hywind Scotland Pilot Park Project Marine Licence (licence number:
05515/15/0).

Marine Scotland Licensing Operations Team (“MS-LOT"), on behalf of the Scottish Ministers, have
consulted with the JNCC and SNH and can confirm that the appointment of Ove Vold and Steinar
Elday to the position of ECoW has been approved.

MS-LOT can confirm that Hywind (Scotland) Ltd has discharged condition 3.2.2.13 of the Hywind
Scotland Pilot Park Project Marine Licence (licence number: 05515/15/0).

Your

Joao Queiros
Marine Scotland Licensing Operations Team
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